From: alice_wong [mailto:alice_wong@hkstc.com]

Sent: Sunday, February 29, 2004 8:16 PM

To: MET - Chris Harvey; MET - Marianne; Chrisharveyemc@comcast.net
Cc: EMC - KC; EED - Kitty; EMC - Steven

Subject: RE: Question for Million FCC ID: MQDMIL538T MT#15143

Hi Chris / Marianne,

Please see following for answer.
Would you tell me, i need revise the report's photo or not?

Thanks

Best Regards
Alice

From: Kit [mailto:mankit_law@hkstc.com]

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2004 8:47 AM

To: alice_wong

Subject: RE: Question for Million FCC ID: MQDMIL538T MT#15143

Yes, earphone already connected during the test, however take photo forget connect the
earphorne.

Best regards.
kit

From: alice_wong [mailto:alice_wong@hkstc.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 28, 2004 12:21 PM

To: EMC - MK Law

Cc: EMC - KC; EED - Kitty; EMC - Steven

Subject: FW: Question for Million FCC ID: MQDMIL538T MT#15143

Dear Kit,

Please reply.
Thanks

Best Regards
Alice

From: Chris Harvey [mailto:Chrisharveyemc@comcast.net]

Sent: Saturday, February 28, 2004 1:58 AM

To: Alice Wong

Cc: Marianne Bosley; Kitty Choy

Subject: RE: Question for Million FCC ID: MQDMIL538T MT#15143

Alice, | have completed the review of this application and have another question:



| can not see the ‘earphone bud’ in the test setup photo, nor referenced in the
test report. This is listed in the Users Manual and the connector is visible in the
internal photos. Was an earphone bud connected during the test?

Please respond to both questions directly to charvey@ieee.org.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

From: Chris Harvey [mailto:Chrisharveyemc@comcast.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2004 11:52 PM

To: Alice Wong @ hkstc (alice_wong@hkstc.com)

Cc: 'Marianne Bosley'

Subject: Question for Million FCC ID: MQDMIL538T MT#15143

Alice, | have a quick question regarding this application as | am
reviewing. This device appears to be a 27.145MHz Remote Control Toy
Transmitter that also contains a (26.69MHz ?) audio receiver. |If this is
the case please explain how the transmitter was operated and how the
receiver was operated in accordance with ANSI C63.4:2001. This is not
clear in the report.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey@ieee.org



